From: College Principal
To: Portfolio Committee 5

Cc: Jessie Halligan
Subject: CM: FW: Post-hearing responses - 4 July 2025
Date: Wednesday, 6 August 2025 3:46:38 PM
Attachments: image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png
image002.png
Eactsheet - Corrections to transcripts and responses to QoN and ASQ.PDF
Transcript - HIGHLIGHTED for QoN - PC5 - Antisemitism in NSW - 4 July 2025.pdf

To Whom it May Concern,
| have no transcript correction.
The answer to the question on notice is included below.

Response to Question on Notice — Miriam Hasofer

Inquiry into Antisemitism in New South Wales

Portfolio Committee No. 5 — Justice and Communities

Question:

Are you confident that the police are recording all of these incidents carefully and keeping track of how
that’s affecting your school and the security needs?

Response:

Based on my interactions with NSW Police, | am confident that incidents affecting Moriah College are
being tracked and recorded. While | am not in a position to independently assess the internal
effectiveness of their systems, | have every reason to believe they are operating diligently and
professionally. Our ongoing collaboration, particularly through initiatives such as Operation Pearl, has
demonstrated a high level of responsiveness and care from law enforcement.

Kind regards,

Mira

College Principal
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At Moriah College, we are committed to supporting our staff by promoting a healthy work-life balance. We appreciate your patience and
will respond to any emails received within two working days.





